Regional Memorandum
No. kj\ 2 @ s 2018

‘Republic of the Philippines
~ Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

DEPED-CaR

TO: Schools Division Superintendents
All Divisions
Chiefs of Divisions

This Office

FROM: ELLEN B: DONATO, Ed. D, CESO i
Direw

SUBJECT: POSTPONEMENT OF THE INTERVENTION PLANNING WORKSHOP OF TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
TEAMS PER REGIONAL MEMORANDUM NO. 069, S. 2016

March 21, 2016

1. Per agreement during the 3™ Regular Regional Management Committee Meeting on
March 16, 2016, the Intervention Planning Workshop for TA Teams scheduled on March
30-31, 2016 is hereby postponed to a later date due to the closing activities of the SY 2015-

2016.

2. The schools division offices may opt to have their Division TA planning activity in their
respective divisions and TA Teams in the regional office shall provide technical
assistance. The schools division offices will schedule the date and venue of the activity

in coordination with the FTAD (Field Technical Assistance Division).

3. The Regional Office will download the amount needed in the conduct of the TA planning

activity per approved WFP of the Field Technical Assistance Division.

4. For information and guidance of all concerned. 0

Telephone Numbers:
Office of the Director IV~ -422-1318
Fax Machine -422-4074
Office of the Director III  -309-3013
Administrative Division ~ -422-1804

Budget and Finance Division = -422-5155 Cash Section

Elementary Education Division -422-7096  Physical Facilities Unit/ICT
Alternative Learning System -422-5187  Regional Planning Unit
Secondary Education Division  -309-3014  Supply Unit

Record Section' -, -309-301!
Payroll Services Unit -424-399:
Special Services-Division -424-516’
Commission on‘Audit -422-743¢




